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January 25, 2024 

 

 

Via Electronic Filing System and USPS Priority Mail 

Mr. Scott S. Harris 

Clerk of Court 

Supreme Court of the United States 

1 First Street, N.E. 

Washington, DC 20543 

 

 

RE: Jeffrey B. Israelitt v. Enterprise Services LLC 

  S. Ct. No. 23-776 

  Respondent’s Request for Extension of Time to File Response to Petition  

 

 

Greetings Mr. Harris,  

 

 I am counsel for Respondent Enterprise Services LLC (“Respondent”) in this matter.  

Pursuant to Supreme Court Rule 30.4, I am respectfully requesting a twenty-eight (28) day 

extension of time for Respondent to file its response in opposition to Petitioner’s Petition for a writ 

of certiorari. Respondent’s response is currently due on February 16, 2024.  If Respondent’s 

extension request were to be granted, its response would instead be due on March 15, 2024.  

 

 This is Respondent’s first request for an extension in this case.  Good cause exists for 

granting the requested extension, as Respondent’s counsel has several pre-existing professional 

commitments in the upcoming weeks, including three expert witness depositions in a purported 

class action lawsuit and two motions for summary judgment due. The requested extension will 

ensure that Respondent has enough time to meaningfully review and respond to the Petition in 

light of these pre-existing commitments and will ensure that Respondent can provide a through 

response that will be useful to the Court.  Additionally, there are no circumstances that necessitate 

a speedy ruling on the Petition, and Respondent notes that Petitioner previously requested and 

received an extension of time to file his Petition.  

 

 Accordingly, Respondent respectfully requests a twenty-eight (28) extension of time, to 

and including March 15, 2024, to file its response to the Petition.  

 

Thank you for your attention to this matter, and please let me know if you require any 

additional information from Respondent pertaining to this request.  
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Respectfully submitted,  

 

 
      Allison A. Fish 

The Kullman Firm  

1100 Poydras Street, Suite 1600 

New Orleans, LA 70163 

AAF@kullmanlaw.com  
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